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D. D. VENTURES LIMITED 

CIN: L50102DL1984PLC017834 
R.O. B-8, Phase-I, Mayapuri Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi 110064  

Tel. No. 011 46205400, Email Id a.bhaskar@ddmotors.net, Website: www.ddventures.in 

 
NOTICE OF  37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 37th Annual General Meeting of D. D. Ventures Limited will be held on 
Thursday, 30th Day of September, 2021 at 03:00 P.M at A-100, Mayapuri Industrial Area, Phase-II, New Delhi 
110064, physically or through Video Conference (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) facility’ to transact 
the following businesses: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended on 31st March 2021 and the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sunil Datt Sharma, Director (DIN: 07422151 ), who retires by 

rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 

  
 
 

  
Place: New Delhi 
Dated: 04.09.2021 

By order of the Board 
For D. D. Ventures Limited 

       
 
 

(Amit Shankar)  
Company Secretary 

  
 

Regd. Office: 
B-8, Phase-I ,Mayapuri Industrial Area,  
New Delhi - 110064 
CIN- L50102DL1984PLC017834 
 
 
 
NOTES: 
 
1. Pursuant to the General Circular numbers 20/2020, 14/2020,17/2020 issued by the Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 issued 
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (hereinafter collectively referred to as 
“the Circulars”), companies are allowed to hold AGM through VC, with limited physical 
presence of Members at a common venue.   

2.  
A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (the “meeting”) is entitled 
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a 
member of the company. Since the AGM is being held in accordance with the Circulars through 
VC, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will be available for limited be 
persons only. 
The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of 
the company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

 
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting 
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company 
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a 
proxy for any other person or shareholder.  
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3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in 
the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available 
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who 
are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 
 

4. Participation of Members through VC will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the AGM as per 
section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). 
 

5. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Special 
Business to be transacted is annexed hereto. 

 
6. Corporate members are requested to send to the Company, a duly certified copy of the Board 

Resolution, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Thursday, 23rd day of September, 2021 to Thursday, 30th day of September, 2021 (both days 
inclusive).  

 
8. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in 

the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to the Company’s Registrar and 
Transfer Agents, for consolidation into a single folio. 

 
9. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 

securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit 
their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. 
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / RTA. 
 

10. As per SEBI Circular dated 8th June, 2018, No transfer of shares except in case of transmission or 
transposition of securities, requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be processed unless 
the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a depository. 

 
11.  To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses through their 

Depository Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail. Members holding the 
shares in physical form may register their e-mail addresses through the RTA, giving reference of their 
Folio Number. 

 
12. The Members may also note that the Notice of 37th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 

2020-21 will be/are available on the Company’s website www.ddventures.in.  
 
13. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the 

Company is pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote by electronic 
means. The e-voting period will commence at 09.00 a.m. on Monday, 27th September, 2021 and will 
end at 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, 29th September, 2021. The Company has appointed Mr. Vikas 
Gautam, Practicing Company Secretary, having Membership No. A41378 to act as the Scrutinizer, for 
conducting the scrutiny of the votes cast. The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode may 
refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting given note no. 17.  

 
14. The facility for voting during the AGM will also be made available. Members present in the AGM 

through VC and who have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote e-voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through the e-voting system during the 
AGM. 
 

15. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered 
Office of the Company and copies thereof shall also be made available for inspection in physical or 
electronic form at the registered Office of the Company during office hours on all working days, 
except Saturdays, between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. up to and inclusive of the date of the Annual 
General Meeting also such documents are available at the meeting. 

 
16. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 Read with the rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 it is mandatory on the part of the Company to provide 



e-Voting facility. Company is providing facility for Voting by electronic means and the business may 
be transacted through such voting. 

 
17. The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:- 
 

i. The voting period begins on 09:00 a.m. Monday, 27th September, 2021 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on 
Wednesday, 29th September, 2021. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 23rd  September, 2021 may 
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 

iii. The Shareholders should Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
iv. Click on “Shareholders” tab to cast your votes. 
v. Now Enter your User ID, 

(a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID 
(b) For NSDL: 8 character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
(c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
vi. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
vii. If you are holding shares in Demat form and have already voted earlier on www.evotingindia.com for 

a voting of any Company, then your existing password is to be used. 
viii.  If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 
 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 
 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.  

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number 
of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL 
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
RA00000001 in the PAN field.  

 
DOB# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records for the said demat account in DD/MM/YYYY format. 
 

Dividend 
Bank Details# 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the 
company records for the said demat account or folio. 
 

 Please enter the Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are 
not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id 
/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
instruction (iv).  
 

 
ix.  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
x. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. 
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions 
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.  

xi. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice.  

xii. Click on the EVSN of D. D. Ventures Limited on which you choose to vote. 
xiii. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

xiv. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
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xv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click 
on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

xvi. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
xvii. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option 

on the Voting page. 
xviii. If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 

xix. Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians:  
o Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to 

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.  
o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  
o After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.  
o The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  
o A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to 
verify the same.  
 
Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xxi) above to cast vote. 

 
Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch 
of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 23rd September 2021 may follow the same 
instructions as mentioned above for e-Voting. 
 
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or 
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Dated: 04.09.2021 

By order of the Board 
For D. D. Ventures Limited 

       
 
 

(Amit Shankar)  
Company Secretary 

  
 

Regd. Office: 
B-8, Phase-I ,Mayapuri Industrial Area,  
New Delhi - 110064 
CIN- L50102DL1984PLC017834 
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Details of Directors seeking Appointment or Re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting 
[In pursuance of Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 

2015] 
 

Name of Director Sunil Datt Sharma 

Date of Birth  06/04/1959 
Age (Years) 62 
Date of Appointment 13/11/2017 
Qualification Graduate 
Terms and condition of Appointment/reappointment Retiring by rotation and being 

eligible offer himself for re- 
appointment 

Details of remuneration Nil 
Relations with Other Director (Inter-Se) N.A 
Expertise in specific functional areas He has more than 30 years 

rich experience in automobile 
industry 

Directorship held in Other listed Companies  Nil 
Chairman/ Member of the Committee of the Board of Directors of the 
Company  

0 

Number of Shares held 250 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
D. D. VENTURES LIMITED 

CIN: L50102DL1984PLC017834 
R.O. B-8, Phase-I, Mayapuri Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi 110064  

Tel. No. 011 46205400, Email Id a.bhaskar@ddmotors.net, Website: www.ddventures.in 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be presented at the entrance)  

Folio No._____________        

 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at A-

100, Mayapuri, Phase-II, New Delhi 110064 on Thursday, 30th September, 2021 at 03.00 PM. 

 

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE 

MEETING HALL. JOINT SHAREHOLDER(S) MAY OBTAIN ADDITIONAL SLIP AT THE VENUE OF THE 

MEETING. 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Signature of the Member/ Proxy 
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PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

D. D. VETNURES LIMITED 
R.O. B-8, Phase-I, Mayapuri Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi 110064  

Tel. No. 011 46205400, Email Id a.bhaskar@ddmotors.net, Website: www.ddventures.in 
CIN: L50102DL1984PLC017834 

 
Name of Member(s)  

Registered Address  

Folio No.  

E-mail Id:  

 
I/We, being the member(s) of ........................................... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint: 
Name  
Address  
Email Id  
Signature  

 
Or falling him/her 
Name  
Address  
Email Id  
Signature  

                    
Or falling him/her 
Name  
Address  
Email Id  
Signature  

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company to be held on Thursday, 30th September, 2021 at 03:00 P.M. at A-100, Mayapuri, Phase-II, New Delhi 110064 
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
Resolution 
Number 

Resolution For  Against 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES 

1.  Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March, 2018, and the report of the Directors and 
Auditors thereon. 

  

2.  Appointment of Mr. Sunil Datt Sharma who retire by rotation    

 
Signed this ________ day of ___________________ 2021 
 
 

 

Signature of Shareholder                     Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

 

Notes: 

 This Form, in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered Office of 
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting. 
 

 A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten 
percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy, however, such person shall not 
act as proxy for any other person or Shareholder. 
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D. D. VENTURES LIMITED│ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 
 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Mrs. Renu Gambhir  
Director/CEO 
DIN: 01239511 
 
Ms. Tanisha Gambhir 
Non-Executive Director 
DIN: 01239532 
 
Mr. Sunil Datt Sharma 
Director/CFO 
DIN:  07422151 

 
Mr. Atul Wassan 
Independent Director 
DIN: 01152410  
 
Mr. R K Nair 
Independent Director 
DIN: 07298838 
 

 
 

COMPANY SECRETARY 
Amit Shankar 
  

  
 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
Mr. Sunil Datt Sharma 

 
 
AUDITORS 
M/s Satish .K. Wadhwa & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
  
  
 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
Kumar Jee & Associates 

COMPANY SECRETARIES 
  
 

BOARD COMMITTES 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Mr.  R K Nair  – Chairperson 
Mr. Tanisha Gambhir – Member 
Mr. Atul Wasan – Member 

 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
Mr.  R K Nair  – Chairperson 
Mr. Tanisha Gambhir – Member 
Mr. Atul Wasan – Member 

 
STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
Mr.  R K Nair  – Chairperson 
Mr. Tanisha Gambhir – Member 
Mr. Atul Wasan – Member 

 
 
BANKERS OF THE COMPANY 
HDFC Bank  

 

 
REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS 
M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
1st Floor, D-153A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, 
New Delhi Pin Code 110 020, INDIA 
Tel No. 011 2681 2682, 6473 2681 

 
 
LISTED AT 
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited 

 
 
COPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 
L50102DL1984PLC017834 

 
 
EMAIL ID AND WEBSITE 
Company and Investor Grievances: - 
complianceddm@gmail.com 

 

 
WEBSITE 
www.ddventures.in 
 
 

REGISTERED OFFICE 
B-8, Phase-I ,Mayapuri Industrial Area,  

New Delhi 110064 
Tel No. 011 46205400 

CORPORATE OFFICE:  
A-100, Phase-II ,Mayapuri Industrial Area,  
New Delhi 110064 
Tel No. 011 48605242 
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D. D. VENTURES LIMITED│ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 
 

REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
Dear Members, 

 
Your Directors are pleased to present 37th Annual Report on the business and operation of the Company, along 
with Audited Accounts, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021. 
 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS  
                                                                     (Amount in Lacs) 

Details Year Ended 31.03.2021 Year Ended 31.03.2020 

Revenue from Operation 11.23 16.03 

Other Income 0.02 0.12 

Total Revenue (1) 11.25 16.15 

Depreciation 0 0 

Total Expenditure (2) 9.71 13.52 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (1-2)           1.54 2.62 

Provision for Tax 0.40 0.68 

Excess Provision of Income Tax 0.51 5.11 

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax 1.65 7.05 

 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS 
During the year under review, your Company has generated Rs. 11.23 Lacs revenue from operations. Though, 
it was not a satisfactory amount, but it was enough to push on the track to generate some positive vibes by 
exploring new contract and to generate profits into the Company. Your Directors are strongly believes that in 
the coming financial year, your Company will be able to do profitable business and will resort for better 
financial results.  
 
The Covid-19 pandemic has accelerated the transformation process in the all manufacturing and services 
sector and the need to shift the model from „sickcare‟ to preventative care and wellness has become even more 
apparent. With the New Normal living, it is our purpose now to help people maintain their health and wellness 
in Our New Earth. 
 

MATERIAL CHANGES FROM END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TO DATE OF REPORT 
There are no material change and commitment, affecting the financial position of Company which has occurred 
between the end of financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of this 
report other than those disclosed in the Annual report. 

 
CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
During the period under review, the Company has not changes its nature of business. 

 

SHARE CAPITAL  
There has been no change in the Authorised Share Capital & Paid up Share capital of the Company during the 
financial year 2020-21. 

 
DIVIDEND 
The company has not declared any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. Your Directors are 
hopeful that they will present a much strong financial statements in coming years. 
 

DEPOSITORY SYSTERM 
Your Company‟s equity shares are available for dematerialisation through National Securities Depository 
Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. ISIN of your Company is INE458T01012. As on March 
31, 2021, all the equity shares of your Company were held in physical form. 

 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES & SURPLUS 
The profits transferred and other additions to reserves are as follows:  
                                                                                                                                                 (Amount in Rs.) 

Opening Balance   (8,425,681)  (9,131,297) 

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year  165,384 705,616 

Closing Balance  (8,260,297) (8,425,681) 

 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED│ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 
 

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS 
The company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 framed thereunder during the year ended 31st 
March, 2021. There are no unclaimed/unpaid deposits as on 31st March, 2021.  

 
AUDITORS 
The Company at its Annual General Meeting held in the year 2016-17 appointed M/s Satish K. Wadhwa & Co., 
Chartered Accountant (FRN: 002293N), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years.  
 

AUDITORS’ REPORT 
The Auditors‟ report on the financial statement for the financial year 2020-21 is self explanatory and does not 
warrant any further comments from the Board of Directors. 

 
INTERNAL AUDITOR 
The Company has appointed Mr. Amit Shankar, Company Secretary, as an Internal Auditor for Financial Year 
2020-21.  

 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
The Board of Directors has appointed Kumar Jee & Associates, Company Secretaries, to conduct Secretarial 
Audit under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2020-21. The 
Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure I to this Report.  

 
FOLLOWING OBSERVATION OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND MANAGEMENT’ REPLY  
 

Observation of Secretarial auditors` 
 

i. In terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. SEBI/Cir/ISD/1/2010 read with 
SEBI/Cir/ISD/2/2010 and SEBI/Cir/ISD/1/2012, at least 100 percent Promoter’s holding and 50% 
Non-Promoters holding are to be in dematerialised form. While company is still in the process of achieving 
the aforesaid shareholding in Demat Form. 
 

Management Reply  
Reply for point (i) - As secretarial auditor mentioned in its comments, Company is in process of achieving the same 
shareholding in dematerialization form and the process for the same has already been started by Company 
therefore we assure the members that all the necessary action in this regards will be taken by Company in 
forthcoming year. 
 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements 
as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as 
Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules. 

 
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) 
 

Mr. Goodip Duttatray has resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f 29.06.2020 and the Company has 

appointed Mr. Amit Shankar as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f  01.07.2020. 

   
BOARD EVALUATION 
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance and individual directors 
pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The performance of the Board was evaluated by the 
Board on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board process, 
information and functioning etc. The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the 
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of individual 
director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issue to be discuss meaningful and 

constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. 

 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 
The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy 
for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and their 
remuneration as required under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Nomination & Remuneration 
Policy of the Company is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure II to this Report. 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 
is annexed as annexure III to this Board Report. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company has implemented an integrated risk management approach through which it reviews and 
assesses significant risks on a regular basis to ensure that a robust system of risk controls and mitigation is in 
place. Senior management periodically reviews this risk management framework to keep updated and address 
emerging challenges.  
 
The Company constantly reviews its exposure to various types of risk, whether it be regulatory, operational, 
environmental, financial or political. The Company has in place adequate systems to ensure compliance with 
all regulatory and statutory matters reviews the same on a periodic basis and takes appropriate corrective 
action when necessary. 
 

EFFICIENT INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
Adequate internal controls have been laid down by the Company to safeguard and protect its assets as well as 
to improve the overall productivity of its operations. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting 
Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The detailed 

process of review not only ensures reliability of control systems and legal compliances with applicable 
legislation, defined policies and processes but also reviews efficiency of systems and ensures safeguarding of 
tangible and intangible assets.  

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
In pursuance of Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
shall be applicable those companies having paid up equity share capital exceeding Rs.10 crore and Net Worth 
exceeding Rs. 25 crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. The paid up share capital and net 

worth of your company do not come under the purview of applicability of Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Therefore separate report of corporate governance 
is not attached herewith. 
 
In spite of above said, Your Company adopts best practices for corporate governance, disclosure standard and 
enhanced shareholder value while protecting the interest of all other stakeholders including clients, its 
employees. This has enabled your Company to earn the trust and goodwill of its investors, business partners, 
employees and the communities in which it operates. Your Directors believe that Company profitability must go 
hand in hand with a sense of responsibility towards all stakeholders, employees and communities.  
 

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of Section 
134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the preparation of the annual accounts for 
the year ended 31st March, 2021 and state that: 
 
a. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021, the applicable 

accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 
 

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
 

e. the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
 

f. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
During the year under review no employee is covered as per rules 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, therefore no statement is required be given showing 
the names and other particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the 
said rules are not applicable. 
 

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION 
The information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
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i) the ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company 
for the financial year 2020-21: 
 
No Director has drawn any remuneration from the Company during the financial year 2020-21 therefore ratio 
of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company is not 
ascertainable. 

 
ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Whole Time Director, 
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2020-21. 
 
No Director, Chief Financial Officer has drawn any remuneration from the Company during the financial year 
2020-21.  
 
iii) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 1 
 
v) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in 

the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration: 

Amount in Lacs 

 2020-21 2019-20 Increase/Decrease in % 

Average Salary of Employee other than key Managerial 
Personnel (Per Annum) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Managing Director/Director/CFO/CEO 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
 

LISTING ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE 
Presently the equity shares of the Company have been listed with Metropolitan Stock Exchange Of India 
Limited on 10th day of December 2015.  
 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
The transactions falling under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 had been undertaken at Arm length 
price. The details of the transactions with related party are provided in the accompanying financial statements. 

 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions in line with the 
delegated authority. The following substantive Committees constituted by the Board function according to their 
respective roles and defined scope: 

 Audit Committee 

 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

 
DISCLOSURES: 
 

A) EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure-IV to this Report and uploaded on 
website of company i.e www.ddventures.in  
 

B) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
During the financial year ended March 31, 2021, 4 meetings of the Board of Directors were held as against the 
statutory minimum requirement of 4 times. None of the two Board Meetings have a gap of more than 120 days 
between them. The dates of meetings are mentioned below:  

Sr. No. Date Sr.  No. Date 

1. 29.06.2020   

2. 03.09.2020   

3. 11.11.2020   

4. 11.02.2021   

 
C) COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The composition of Audit Committee as on 31st March 2021 as follows: 

Mr. Ramakrishnan Karat Nair Chairperson 

Ms. Tanisha Gambhir Member 

Mr. Atul Wassan Member 

 
 

http://www.ddventures.in/


 
 
 

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED│ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 
 

D) COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31st March 2021 as follows: 

Mr. Ramakrishnan Karat Nair Chairperson 

Ms. Tanisha Gambhir Member 

Mr. Atul Wassan Member  

 

E) COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
The composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee as on 31st March 2021 as follows: 

Mr. Ramakrishnan Karat Nair Chairperson 

Ms. Tanisha Gambhir Member 

Mr. Atul Wassan Member 

 
F) VIGIL MACHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
The Company has set up vigil mechanism viz. Whistle Blower Policy to enable the employees and Directors to 
report genuine concerns, unethical behavior and irregularities, if any, in the Company noticed by them which 

could adversely affect company‟s operations, to the Audit Committee Chairman. The same is reviewed by the 
Audit Committee from time to time. No concerns or irregularities have been reported till date. The vigil 
mechanism/whistle blower policy can be accessed on the Company's website at the link: www.ddventures.in. 
 

G) DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at workplace and during the year under review, 
your Board has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee to consider and redress complaints of sexual 
harassment & also adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at 
workplace in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. 
 

H) PATICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITY 
PROVIDED 
Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are provided in the 
financial statements. 

 
I) GENERAL 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were 
no transactions on these items during the year under review: 
 
1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme. 
4. The Managing Directors of the Company did not receive any remuneration or commission from subsidiary. 
5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 

going concern status and Company's operations in future. 
 

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURE COMPANY  
The Company has no subsidiary and no associate Company. 
 

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUT GO. 
Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming  part  of the Director's report for the year ended 31st 
March, 2021 are given below: 

 
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 
 
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; 
Your Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, power and other energy sources 
wherever possible. We emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory 

requirements and guidelines. 
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy; 
 
The Company has been taking energy saving measures viz., Use of energy saver electrical equipments, LED 
fittings are provided inside the offices, efficient ventilation system in offices of the Company. 
 
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments;  
 
Your company has nil capital investment on energy conservation equipments. 

http://www.ddventures.in/
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(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
 
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; N.A. 
 
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution; N.A. 
 
(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year)- N.A. 
 
(a) the details of technology imported; N.A. 
(b) the year of import; N.A. 
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; N.A. 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and 
 
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. N.A. 

 
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 
Details of Foreign Exchange, earnings and Outgo are given as below:- 
       
          Year 2021                             Year 2020 

                                             (Amt.)   (Amt.) 
Foreign Exchange earning                                             Nil            Nil 
Foreign Exchange outgoing                                  Nil            Nil 

 
APPRECIATION 
Directors wish to place on record their deep thanks and gratitude to the Government as well as their respective 
Departments and Development Authorities connected with the business of the Company, Banker, Shareholders 
of the Company for their co-operation and continued support. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Place: New Delhi  
Dated: 04.09.2021  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Sunil Datt Sharma   
Director/CFO 

DIN: 07422151 

        By Order of the Board 
For D. D. Ventures Limited 

     
 

  
 

Renu Gambhir  
 Director/CEO 

DIN: 01239511 
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ANNEXURE [I] TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
Form No. MR-3 

Secretarial Audit Report 

(For the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021) 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
D. D. Ventures Limited 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by M/s D. D. Ventures Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ 
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 
Based on our verification of the Company‟s books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to 
us and the representations made by the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 
pandemic, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on March 31, 2021, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the company for the period ended on March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of: 
 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under; 

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 („SCRA‟) and the Rules made there under; 

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 („SEBI Act‟) to the extent applicable to the Company:- 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;  

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;  

c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

VI. As informed / declared by the Company that during the financial year under review, no other laws were 
applicable to the Company except Income Tax Act, 1961. Further, the Company is not registered under 
any other legislation. 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs; 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with MCX Stock Exchange Limited read with the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, to the extent applicable. 
We further report that, during the year under review: 
 

I. In terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. SEBI/Cir/ISD/1/2010 read with 

SEBI/Cir/ISD/2/2010 and SEBI/Cir/ISD/1/2012, at least 100% Promoter‟s holding and 50% Non-

Promoters holding are to be in dematerialized form. While company is still in the process of achieving 

the aforesaid shareholding in demat form. 

II. There are filing of requisite forms and returns with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, 

Central Government or other concerned authorities. 

III. The company has not made any alteration to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 

Company.  

We further report that: 
i. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

comprising of proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.  
 

ii. The Company has duly constituted the audit committee and nomination and remuneration committee as 
required by the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

iii. Adequate notice was generally given to all directors to schedule the Board meetings. As informed, agendas 
and detailed note on agenda were generally sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

 

iv. Minutes of the meetings were duly recorded and signed by the Chairman and the decisions taken/ 
resolutions passed were duly approved. 

 

v. During the period under review, decisions were carried through unanimously and no dissenting views were 
observed, while reviewing the minutes. 

 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines.  

We further report that during the audit period the Company no events occurred which had bearing on the 
Company‟s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 

 
For Kumar Jee & Associates 

Company Secretaries 
 
 

Anuj Kumar 

Partner 

              M.NO.:F11306 ; C.P. No. 15870 

 ICSI UDIN: F011306C000873301 
            
Place: Delhi 
Date:  04.09.2021 
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„ANNEXURE-A‟ 
 
To, 
The Members, 
D. D. Ventures Limited 
 
Our Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 of even date is to be read along 
with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of the Secretarial Records, Registers is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial Records based on our Audit. 

 
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis to 

ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and the 

practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial Records and Books of Accounts 

of the company. 

 
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the Compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of law, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 

management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 
 

For Kumar Jee & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
 

Anuj Kumar 

Partner 

               M.NO.:F11306; C.P. No. 15870 

 ICSI UDIN: F011306C000873301 

           

Place: Delhi 
Date:  04.09.2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED│ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 
 

ANNEXURE [II] TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

 
1. GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

The Policy ensures that 
 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate 

Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 
 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 
 Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance between 

fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of 
the Company and its goals. 

 

2. ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE 
The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following: 
 To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director. 
 Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

 Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management 
in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy. 

 To carry out evaluation of every Director‟s performance. 
 To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management. 
 To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management. 
 Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of 

remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks. 

 To devise a policy on Board diversity. 
 

3. FREQUENCY OF THE MEETINGS 
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required. 
 

4. APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

 
Appointment criteria and qualifications: 
 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the 

person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / 
her appointment. 

 A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is 
considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and 
experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position. 

 The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director/Whole-
time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person 
holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by 
passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion 
indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years. 

Term / Tenure: 
Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager (Managerial Person): 
 The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding five 

years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 
 

Independent Director: 
 An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the 

Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and 

disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 
 No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent 

Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent 
Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 
However, if a person who has already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or more in the 
Company as on 1 October, 2014 or such other date as may be determined by the Committee as per 
regulatory requirement, he / she shall be eligible for appointment for one more term of 5 years only. 

 At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which 
such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and 
three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director 
of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 

Evaluation: 
 The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, 
 KMP and Senior Management on yearly basis or as when required. 
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Removal: 
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder or 
under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with 
reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions and 
compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations. 
 

Retirement: 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, 
Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, 
for the benefit of the Company. 
 

5. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT 

a) General: 
 The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management 

Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The 
remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the 
shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required. 

 The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as per the statutory provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force. 

 Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee 
to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial 
Person. Increments will be effective from the date of reappointment in respect of Managerial Person and 1st 

April in respect of other employees of the Company. 
 

b) Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management: 
 Fixed pay: 

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be 
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance with the statutory 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force and also 
depend on the financial position of Company.  

 Minimum Remuneration: 
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay 
remuneration to its Managerial Person in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central 
Government. 

 Provisions for excess remuneration: 
 If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in 

excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central 
Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is 
refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable 
to it unless permitted by the Central Government. 
 

c) Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director: 
 Remuneration / Commission: 

The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force. 

 Sitting Fees: 
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings 
of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum 

amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount 
as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. 

 Limit of Remuneration /Commission: 
Remuneration /Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to 
the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

 Stock Options: 
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company. 
 

6. REVIEW AND AMENDMENT 
 The Committee or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems necessary. 
 The Committee may issue the guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manual in 

supplement and better implementation to this Policy, if it thinks necessary. 
 This Policy may be amended or substituted by the Committee or by the Board as and when required and 

also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory changes necessitating the change in the policy. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

Introduction 
 
AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY 
 
OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS 
 
OPPORTUNITIES 
 

1. Introducing fuel-efficient vehicles: Optimization of fuel-driven combustion engines and cost 
efficiency programs are good opportunities for the automobile market. Emerging markets will be the 
main growth drivers for a long time to come, and hence fuel efficient cars are the need of the hour. 

2. Changing lifestyle & customer groups: Three powerful forces are rolling the auto industry. Shift in 
consumer demand, expanded regulatory requirements for safety and fuel economy, and the increased 
availability of data and information. Also with the increase in nuclear families there has been increase 

in demand of two-wheelers & compact cars and this will grow further. 

 
THREATS 
 

1. Intense Competition: Presence of such a large number of players in the Automobile industry results 
into extensive competition, every company eating into others share leaving little scope for new players. 

2. Volatility in the fuel Prices: At least for the passenger segment fluctuations in the fuel prices remains 
the determining factor for its growth. Also government regulations relating the use of alternative fuels 

like CNG. Shell gas is also affecting the inventories. 
3. High fixed cost and investment in R & D: Due to the fact that mature markets are already 

overcrowded, industry is shifting towards emerging markets by building facilities, R & D centres in 
these markets. But the ROI out of these decisions is yet to be capitalized. 

OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 Rapid Urbanization  
 Growth in population 
 Rise in the number of nuclear families 
 Easy availability of finance 
 Repatriation of NRIs and HNIs 
 Rise in disposable income 
 

THREATS: 
 Unfavorable changes in government policies and the regulatory environment can adversely impact the 

performance of the sector.  
 Substantial procedural delays with regards to land acquisition, land use, approvals. Retrospective policy 

changes and regulatory bottlenecks may impact attractiveness of the sector and companies operating 
within the sector.  

 Real estate industry is capital intensive sector which require high capital and in present scenario it is 

challenge in front of management to arrange for the funds requirement. 

 
OUTLOOK 
Responding to an increasingly well-informed consumer base and, bearing in mind the aspect of globalization, 
Indian real estate developers have shifted gears and accepted fresh challenges. The most marked change has 
been the shift from family owned businesses to that of professionally managed ones. Real estate developers, in 
meeting the growing need for managing multiple projects across cities, are also investing in centralized 

processes to source material and organize manpower and hiring qualified professionals in areas like project 
management, architecture and engineering. The growing flow of FDI into Indian real estate is encouraging 
increased transparency. Developers, in order to attract funding, have revamped their accounting and 
management systems to meet due diligence standards. 
 
India‟s automotive industry is one of the most competitive in the world. It does not cover 100 per cent of 
technology or components required to make a car but it is giving a good 97 per cent. 
 

RISK AND CONCERN 
The risks faced by the Company are categorized into strategic, financial, operational and compliance risks. In 
view of the changing business environment, the Company has Risk Management Policy to protect the 
abovementioned risk. Some of the risks that may arise in normal course of business and impact its ability for 
future developments inter alia include credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk etc. 
Your Company has established a framework and process to monitor the exposures to implement appropriate 
measures in a timely and effective manner. 
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INTERNAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are safeguarded 
and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and to ensure that all transactions are 
authorised, recorded and reported correctly and adequately. The Company‟s internal controls are 
supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audits, review by management and documented policies, 
guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to ensure that financial & other records are reliable 
for preparing financial information and for maintaining accountability of assets. All financial and audit control 
systems are also reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the company on periodical basis. 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
Your Company firmly believes that a motivated and empowered employee is the key to competitive advantage. 
At present your company has adequate human resources which is commensurate with the current volume of 
Business activity and is reviewed by the management periodically and the company would induct competent 
personnel on increase/ expansion of the Business activity. Your Company‟s employee value proposition is 
based on a strong focus on employee development, an exciting work culture, performance and empowerment. 

Processes such as performance improvement, talent management and competency management are platforms 
for individual development. 
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ANNEXURE [IV] TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021 
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 

Administration) Rules, 2014. 

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

1 CIN L50102DL1984PLC017834 

2 Registration Date 31/03/1984 

3 Name of the Company D. D. Ventures Limited 

4 Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited By Shares 

  Indian Non Government Company 

5 Address of the Registered office  & contact 
details 

B-8, PHASE-I ,MAYAPURI INDUSTRIAL AREA, Phase-I, New Delhi 
110064, Tel: 91 11 46205400, Email: a.bhaskar@ddmotors.net  

  

6 Whether listed company Listed at Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited 

7 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar 
& Transfer Agent, if any. 

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited,                                                                            
D-153A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi 110020,                                        
Tel No. 011 26812682, 83 
(Appointed on 30.05.2015) 

  

 

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

%  to total turnover of 
the company 

1 Marketing & Sale of Automobiles (Motor Vehicle) 4510 100.00 

 

III.     PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

S. No. Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 

Associate 

% of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE N.A. N.A. 

 

IV.    SHARE HOLDING PATTERN  

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity) 

(i)  Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 
[As on 31-March-2020] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
[As on 31-March-2021] 

% 
Change 
during 

the 

year     

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares 

A. Promoters                   

(1) Indian                   

a) Individual/ HUF 0 438225 438225 46.33 0 438225 438225 46.33 0.00 

b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) Bodies Corp. 0 201975 201975 21.35 0 201975 201975 21.35 0.00 

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

f) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub Total (A) (1) 0 640200 640200 67.68 0 640200 640200 67.68 0.00 

(2) Foreign                   

a) NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL (A) 0 640200 640200 67.68 0 640200 640200 67.68 0.00 

mailto:a.bhaskar@ddmotors.net
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B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

1. Institutions          

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) Venture Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

g) FIIs 0  0 0.00 0  0 0.00 0.00 

h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

           

2. Non-Institutions          

a) Bodies Corp.          

i) Indian 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Individuals               

i) Individual 
shareholders holding 

nominal share 
capital upto Rs. 1 
lakh 

0 195750 195750 20.69 0 195750 195750 20.69 0.00 

ii) Individual 

shareholders holding 
nominal share 
capital in excess of 
Rs 1 lakh 

0 110000 110000 11.63 0 110000 110000 11.63 0.00 

c) Others (specify)              

Non Resident 

Indians 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Overseas Corporate 
Bodies 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Clearing Members 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Trusts 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Foreign Bodies - D R 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 305750 305750 32.32 0 305750 305750 32.32 0.00 

Total Public (B) 0 305750 305750 32.32 0 305750 305750 32.32 0.00 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 

& ADRs 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

0 945950 945950 100.00 0 945950 945950 100.00 0.00 

 
(ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER 

   SN Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change 
in 

sharehol
ding 

during 
the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbere
d to total 

shares 

1 Rajeev Gambhir 227825 24.08 0.00 227825 24.08 0.00 0.00 

2 Kunal Gambhir 120650 12.75 0.00 120650 12.75 0.00 0.00 
3 Fastlane Motors 

Ventures Pvt. Ltd.  
110025 11.63 0.00 110025 11.63 0.00 0.00 

4 D. D. Properties 91950 9.72 0.00 91950 9.72 0.00 0.00 
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Pvt. Ltd.  

5 Renu Gambhir 88750 9.38 0.00 88750 9.38 0.00 0.00 
6 Tanisha Gambhir 1000 0.11 0.00 1000 0.11 0.00 0.00 

 
(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING  

      SN Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares 

No. of shares % of total 
shares 

1 Rajeev Gambhir 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

227825 24.08 227825 24.08 

  31.03.2021 227825 24.08 227825 24.08 

        
2 Kunal Gambhir 01.04.2020 Nil 

Movement 
120650 12.75 120650 12.75 

  
 

31.03.2021 120650 12.75 120650 12.75 

        

3 
Fastlane Motors 

Ventures Pvt. Ltd.  
01.04.2020 Nil 

Movement 
110025 11.63 110025 11.63 

  31.03.2021 110025 11.63 110025 11.63 

        

4 
D. D. Properties Pvt. 
Ltd.  

01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

91950 9.72 91950 9.72 

  31.03.2021 91950 9.72 91950 9.72 

        

5 Renu Gambhir 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

88750 9.38 88750 9.38 

  31.03.2021 88750 9.38 88750 9.38 

        

6 Tanisha Gambhir 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

1000 0.11 1000 0.11 

  31.03.2021 1000 0.11 1000 0.11 

 

(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS 
   (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

   SN For each of the Top 

10 shareholders 

Date Reason Increase/Decrease in 

Shareholding  

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares 

No. of shares % of total 
shares 

1 Prem Prakash 01.04.2020   Nil 
Movement 

Nil Nil 40000 4.23 

    31.03.2021 Nil Nil 40000 4.23 

2 Anand Singh 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

Nil Nil 20000 2.11 

    31.03.2021 Nil Nil 20000 2.11 

3 Jagat Singh 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

Nil Nil 20000 2.11 

    31.03.2021 Nil Nil 20000 2.11 

                

4 
Bishwanath Santosh 
Kumar 

01.04.2020 
Nil 

Movement 
Nil Nil 10000 1.06 

    31.03.2021 
 

Nil Nil 10000 1.06 

    
 

          

5 Keshar Devi Goyal 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

Nil Nil 10000 1.06 

    31.03.2021 Nil Nil 10000 1.06 

               

6 Manju Goyal 01.04.2020 Nil 

Movement 

Nil Nil 10000 1.06 

    31.03.2021 Nil Nil 10000 1.06 

      
     

7 Babulal Aggarwal 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

Nil Nil 5000 0.53 

    31.03.2021 Nil Nil 5000 0.53 
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8 Gian Chand Sharma 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

Nil Nil 5000 0.53 

    31.03.2021 Nil Nil 5000 0.53 

    
  

    

9 Rama Rani 01.04.2020 Nil  Nil Nil 5000 0.53 

 
 31.03.2021 

     
    

 
Movement Nil Nil 5000 0.53 

    
      

10 Santosh Kumari 01.04.2020 Nil 
Movement 

Nil Nil 4800 0.51 

    31.03.2021 Nil Nil 4800 0.51 

                

 
(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

    S.N Shareholding of each 

Directors and each Key 
Managerial Personnel 

Date Reason Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of shares % of total 

shares 

No. of shares % of total 

shares 

1 Tanisha Gambhir         

  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2020 
Nil Movement 

1000 0.11 1000 0.11 

  At the end of the year 31.03.2021 1000 0.11 1000 0.11 

            

2 Renu Gambhir         

  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2020 
Nil Movement 

88750 9.38 88750 9.38 

  At the end of the year 31.03.2021 88750 9.38 88750 9.38 

          

        

3 Atul Wassan       

 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2020 
Nil Movement 

0 0.00 0 0.00 

 At the end of the year 31.03.2021 0 0.00 0 0.00 

4 Ramakrishnan Karat Nair       

 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2020 
Nil Movement 

250 0.02 250 0.02 

 At the end of the year 31.03.2021 250 0.02 250 0.02 

        

        
5 Sunil Datt Sharma       

 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2020 
Nil Movement 

250 0.02 250 0.02 

 At the end of the year 31.03.2021 250 0.02 250 0.02 

        

6 Amit Shankar        

 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2020 
Nil Movement 

0 0 0 0 

 At the end of the year 31.03.2021 0 0 0 0 

 
 

 
 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. (As on 31st March, 2019) 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars Secured Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

i)   Principal Amount 0 3927817 0 3927817 

ii)  Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 
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iii)  Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 3927817 
0 

3927817 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

* Addition 0 0 0 0 

* Reduction 0 0 0 0 

Net Change 0 0 0 0 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 0 3927817 0 3927817 

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 3927817 0 3927817 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:  

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 

  Name  Renu Gambhir (Rs/Lac) 

  Designation  Managing Director   

1 Gross salary      

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961 

 0.00 
 

0.00 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961  0.00 0.00 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax 
Act, 1961 

 0.00 0.00 

2 Stock Option  0.00 0.00 

3 Sweat Equity  0.00 0.00 

4 

Commission   0.00 

-  as % of profit  0.00 0.00 

-  others, specify  0.00 0.00 

5 Others, please specify  0.00 0.00 

  Total (A)  0.00 0.00 

  Ceiling as per the Act   0.00 

 
 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors  (LAKH) 

    
Tanisha 
Gambhir 

Atul 
Wassan 

Ramakrish
nan Karat 

Nair 

Sunil 
Datt 

Sharma  

1 Independent Directors      Rs. 

Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total (1) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors      

Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

  Total (2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

  Total (B)=(1+2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

  Total Managerial Remuneration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act    0.00 0.00 
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel 
(Amount in Lacs) 

Total 
Amount 

  Name 

N.A. Goodip 

Duttatray 
*  

Amit 

Shankar 

(Rs/Lacs) 

  Designation CEO CS CS  

1 Gross salary     

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

N.A. 0.12  5.25 5.37 

 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 N.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 N.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 Stock Option N.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3 Sweat Equity N.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 

Commission   0.00  

-  as % of profit N.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-  others, specify N.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5 Others, please specify N.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

  Total N.A. 0.12  5.25 5.37 

* Shilpy Singh resigned w.e.f 10.08.2019. 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of 

the 
Companies 

Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of Penalty / 

Punishment/ 
Compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority [RD / 

NCLT/ COURT] 

Appeal made, if any 

(give Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty 

 

Punishment 

Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN 

DEFAULT 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

 

 
 
 

Place: New Delhi  
Dated: 04.09.2021  

 
 
 
 
 

Sunil Datt Sharma   
Director/CFO 

DIN: 07422151 

        By Order of the Board 
For D. D. Ventures Limited 

     
  

 

Renu Gambhir  
  Director/CEO 
DIN: 01239511 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To The Members of  

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED 
  

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements  
 

Opinion  

 

We have audited the accompanying   financial statements of D. D. Ventures Limited (the “Company”), 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on 

that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.   
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA”s) 

specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 

in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the   Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the   

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled 

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We 

believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the financial statements.  
 

Key Audit Matters  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the   financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do 

not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  
 

Management’s Responsibilities for the   Financial Statements  

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 

respect to the preparation of these   financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows 

of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a 

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing 

the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the   financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these   financial 

statements. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in Annexure- A a statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:  

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

as it appears from our examination of those books.  

 

c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the relevant books of account.  

 

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 

133 of the Act.  

 

e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.  

 

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

Annexure-B.  

 

g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended : In our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us, no remuneration was paid by the 

Company to its directors during the year.  
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h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of 

our information and according to the explanations given to us:  

 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its   

financial statements.  

 

ii. The Company has no long-term contract including derivative contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses.  

 

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company. 
 

 

For Satish K. Wadhwa & Co. 

                                                              Chartered Accountants 

                                                    FRN : 002293N 

 

 

 

Place: New Delhi                                           Suresh Kumar 

Dated: 30.06.2021                                                         Partner 

                                                                                                                  M. No. 080690 

                  UDIN:21080690AAAADZ9913 
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report  

 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the Ind 

AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021, we report that:  

 

i) a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and   

 situation of fixed assets 

b)  The fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the management at the end of the   

     year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the  

records, the Company does not have any immovable property. Accordingly, this sub paragraph of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company.     

ii) The Company has no inventory and accordingly paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable. 

iii)  In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us,  the Company has  not 

granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other 

parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

iv)   In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 185 

and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.   

v)   In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 

accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 framed thereunder. No order has been passed by 

Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any 

other tribunal.  

vi)  To the best of our knowledge and as explained to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the 

maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.   

vii) a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed  statutory 

dues. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of statutory dues  including provident fund, employees‟ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues were 

outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

   b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no  dues  of income tax or sales 

tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax  or cess  which have not been 

deposited on account of any dispute. 

viii)   The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government 

or debenture holder during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable. 

ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not 

applicable.  
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x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the 

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 

of the Company, the Company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration. Accordingly, 

paragraph (xi) of the Order is not applicable. 

xii)   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a 

nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.  

xiii)   According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 

of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the 

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.  

xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 

of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or fully convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 

of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non - cash transactions with directors or persons 

connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

xvi)  In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required 

to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 

3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.  

 

                                                 For Satish K. Wadhwa & Co. 

                                                              Chartered Accountants 

                                                    FRN : 002293N 

 

 

 

Place: New Delhi                                             Suresh Kumar 

Dated: 30.06.2021                                                   Partner 

                                                                                                              M. No. 080690 
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Annexure - B to the Auditor’s Report  
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  
  
  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of D. D. Ventures Limited 
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  
 
The Company‟s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India („ICAI‟). 
These  responsibilities  include  the  design,  implementation  and  maintenance  of  adequate  internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to company‟s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

Auditor’s Responsibility  
  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects.  
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company‟s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.  
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements.  
  

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

Opinion  
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  
 

 

 
                                                         For Satish K. Wadhwa & Co. 

                                                              Chartered Accountants 
                                                    FRN : 002293N 

 
 

 
Place: New Delhi                                  Suresh Kumar 
Dated: 30.06.2021                                              Partner
                                                                                                       M. No. 080690 

 
 



(Rs.)

Particulars Note

No.

 As at 

31 March 2021 

 As at 

31 March 2020 

ASSETS

Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment -                               -                                
Capital Work-In-Progress 2 3,593,304                 3,593,304                  
Intangible Assets -                              -                               

3,593,304                3,593,304                 

Current Assets
Trade Receivables 3 678,635                    117,020                      
Cash and cash equivalents 4 152,781                    198,492                      
Other current  assets 5 1,261,689                 1,445,565                  

2,093,105                1,761,077                 

                                                                                                                           5,686,409                5,354,381                 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity Share Capital 6 9,722,375                 9,722,375                  
Other Equity 7 (8,260,297)               (8,425,681)                

1,462,078                1,296,694                 

Non Current Liabilities
Loans & Advances from Related Parties 8 3,927,817                 3,927,817                  

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 9 256,194                    61,080                        
Short Term Provisions 10 40,320                       68,790                        

5,686,409                5,354,381                 
 

Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying Notes form an integral   part of the  financial statements 1 to 22.

As per our report of even date

For Satish K. Wadhwa & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 002293N

Suresh Kumar Renu Gambhir Sunil Datt Sharma
Partner Managing Director & Director & 
M.No. 080690 Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 01239511 DIN: 07422151

Place: New Delhi                                                                                                                                                                          
Dated: 30.06.2021                                                                                                                                                          

Amit Shankar
Company Secretary
M.N: A39173

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED

CIN: L50102DL1984PLC017834

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021



(Rs.)

Revenue from Operations 11 1,125,846               1,615,537                       
Other Income -                            -                                    
Total Income 1,125,846             1,615,537                      
  Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense 12 537,850                  139,102                           
Depreciation and Amortization Expense -        -                            -                                    
Other Expenses 13 433,000                  1,213,684                       
 Total Expenses 970,850                 1,352,786                      
 Profit/(Loss) before Tax 154,996                 262,751                         
 Tax Expenses
Current Tax 40,320                     68,790                             
Deferred Tax -                            -                                    
Interest Tax Written off -                            -                                    
Write Back of  Excess Provision of Income Tax in earlier years 50,708                     511,655                           
 Profit/(Loss) after Tax 165,384                  705,616                           
Other Comprehensive Income -                           -                                   

Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 165,384                  705,616                           
Earnings per Equity share of  Rs. 10 each
Basic 0.17                          0.75                                  
Diluted 0.17                          0.75                                  

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the financial statements 1 to 22.

As per our report of even date
For Satish K. Wadhwa & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 002293N

Renu Gambhir Sunil Datt Sharma
Suresh Kumar Managing Director & Director & 
Partner Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
M.No. 080690 DIN: 01239511 DIN: 07422151

Place: New Delhi                                                                                                                                                                          
Dated: 30.06.2021                                                                                                                                                                   Amit Shankar

Company Secretary
M.N: A39173

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED

CIN: L50102DL1984PLC017834
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2021

Particulars Year ended 

31.03.2021

Year ended

 31.03.2020

Note

No.



A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss 154,996        262,751         

Adjustment :

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses -                                        -                       

Provision / Writte off of Assets / CWIP -                       

-                   -                    

Operating Profit/(Loss) Before Working Capital Changes 154,996        262,751         

Changes in Working Capital (Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)

Trade Receivables (561,615)                             1,322,413          

Other Current Assets 183,876                               (49,364)              

Trade Payable 195,114                               (1,687,340)        

Other Current Liabilities (18,082)                               (200,707)        -                       (414,291)         

Cash Generated from Operations (45,711)         (151,540)       

Direct Taxes Paid -                    

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES   (45,711)         (151,540)       

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

in Capital Works in Progress -                       

Investment in Other Companies -                                        -                       

Interest Received -                                        -                       

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -                   -                   

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings -                                        -                       

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -                   -                   

NET INCREASE IN CASH  AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (45,711)         (151,540)       

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 198,492        350,032         

(OPENING BALANCE)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 152,781        198,492         

(CLOSING BALANCE)

As per our report of even date

For Satish K. Wadhwa & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 002293N

Suresh Kumar Renu Gambhir                                       Sunil Datt Sharma

Partner Managing Director &                                       Director & 

M.No. 080690 Chief Executive Officer                                       Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 01239511                                       DIN: 07422151

Place: New Delhi                                                                                                                                                                          Amit Shankar

Dated: 30.06.2021                                                                                                                                                                  Company Secretary

M.N: A39173

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED
CIN: L50102DL1984PLC017834

Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year Ended 31st March 2021
(Rs.)

2020-21 2019-20



A Equity Share Capital

(Rs.)

Balance as at 01 April 2020 Balance as at 31 March 2021

9,722,375                                       9,722,375                                       

B Other Equity

(Rs.)

Reserves and surplus

Share application 
money pending 
allotment

Retained earnings Other 
comprehensive 
income

Total

Balance as at 01 April 2020 -                                (8,425,681)               -                         (8,425,681)                                   

Profit for the year -                                165,384                      -                         165,384                                          

Share issued during the year -                                -                               -                         -                                                    

Less: Dividend Paid -                                -                               -                                                    

Less: DDT thereon -                                -                               -                                                    

Balance as at 31 March 2021 -                                (8,260,297)               -                         (8,260,297)                                   

As per our report of even date
For Satish K. Wadhwa & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 002293N

Suresh Kumar Renu Gambhir Sunil Datt Sharma

Partner 
M.No. 080690

Managing Director & 
Chief Executive 
Officer

Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 01239511 DIN: 07422151

Place: New Delhi                                                                                                                                                                          

Dated: 30.06.2021                                                                                                                                                            

Amit Shankar

Company Secretary

M.N: A59341

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED
CIN: L50102DL1984PLC017834

Statement of changes in Equity for the Year ended 31st March 2021

Changes in equity share capital during
 the Financial Year 2020-21

-                                                                                                               



D. D. VENTURES LIMITED 

CIN-L50102DL1984PLC017834 

                     Note No. 1 

 

NOTES ACCOMPANYING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 

A. CORPORATE INFORMATION  

D.D. VENTURES LIMITED (“the Company”) is a listed entity incorporated in India with 

registered office in New Delhi.    

B.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

B.1  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment 

Rules, 2016. The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis 

except for certain assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or 

revalued amount. The fact is disclosed in the relevant accounting policy. The financial 

statements are presented in Indian Rupees (`INR') and the values are rounded to the 

nearest rupee.   

B.2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  

a.  Property, plant and equipment  

 Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade 

discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such 

cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost, directly attributable to 

bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign 

exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable 

to the assets. 

 Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as separate 

asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated 

with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.  

 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using straight line method 

(SLM). Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in 

Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and 

equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if 

appropriate. 

 

 

 



 b. Borrowing Costs  

 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of 

 qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is 

 one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. 

 Interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 

 expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 

 capitalization. 

 All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period 

 for which they are incurred. 

c.  Inventories  

 Inventories are measured as under on the basis of first-in first-out principle, and 

includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion 

costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition:  

- Finished Goods       : At lower of cost or selling price.  

- Semi-finished Goods      : At estimated cost. 

- Raw Materials, Stores & Spares  

and Packing Materials      : At Cost. 

- Scrap         :  At realizable value. 

d.  Impairment of assets 

 At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that 

 any property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life may be 

 impaired. If any such impairment exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is 

 estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. 

e.  Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments  

 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or 

 constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources 

 embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 

 estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

 If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a 

 current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. 

 When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 

 recognized as a finance cost.  

 Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to accounts. Provisions, contingent 

 liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.  

f.  Tax Expenses 

 The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in 

 the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized 

 in the comprehensive income or equity. In which case, the tax is also recognized in 

 other comprehensive income or equity. 



 Current Tax  

 Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expect to be recovered or 

 paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or 

 substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.  

  

 Deferred Tax 

 Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on all temporary differences 

 at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 

 carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 

 measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is 

 realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 

 enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.  

 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and 

 is adjusted to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will 

 be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.  

g.  Operating Cycle   

 Based on the nature and activities of the Company and the normal time between 

 acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has 

 determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of classification of its 

 assets and liabilities as current and non-current.   

h.  Foreign Currency transactions and translation 

  

 The Company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's 

 functional currency.  

 Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional 

 currency, using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.  

 At each  balance  sheet date, foreign currency monetary items (such as Cash, 

 Receivables, Loans, Payables, etc.) are reported using the closing exchange rate. 

 Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at 

 each balance sheet date of the Company's monetary items at the closing rate are 

 recognized as gain or loss in the period in which they arise.   

 Non-monetary items (such  as Investments, Fixed Assets, etc.) which are carried at 

 historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange 

 rate at the date of the transaction. 

 

i. Revenue recognition 
 

Sales are recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the 

buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to the customers. Sales 

include excise duty but exclude value added tax.  

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed 

contractual task has been completed. 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized using effective interest rate 

method. 

Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment has 

been established. 

 



 

 

j.   Financial Instruments 

 A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity 

 and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.  

i. Financial assets  

 Classification: The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at 

 amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through 

 statement of profit and loss on the basis of its business model for managing the

 financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.  

Initial recognition and measurement: All financial assets are recognized initially at fair 

 value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through statement 

 of profit and loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the

 financial asset  

 Subsequent measurement:  For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets 

 are classified in below categories:  

 • Financial assets carried at amortized cost: A financial asset is subsequently measured 

 at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the 

 asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the  contractual terms of the 

 financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

 principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.  

 • Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income: A financial 

 asset is  subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it 

 is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 

 contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the 

 financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

 principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

 • Financial assets at fair value through statement of profit and loss: A financial asset 

 which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued 

 through statement of profit and loss.  

 Derecognition:  A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive 

 cash flows from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to 

 receive cash flows from the asset.  

 Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates: The Company accounts for its 

 investment in joint ventures at cost.  

 Impairment of financial assets: The Company assesses impairment based on expected 

 credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the 

 financial assets that are trade receivables or contract revenue receivables and all lease 

 receivables.  

 

 



 ii. Financial liabilities  

 Classification: The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured 

 at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through statement of 

 profit and loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be 

 subsequently measured at fair value.  

 Initial recognition and measurement: All financial liabilities are recognized initially at 

 fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly 

 attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include trade and 

 other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.  

 Subsequent measurement: The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their 

 classification as described below:  

 • Financial liabilities at amortized cost: After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans 

 and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. 

 Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as 

 well as through the EIR amortization process. 

 Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 

 acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is 

 included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.  

 • Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: Financial liabilities at fair value 

 through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities 

 designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial 

 liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of 

 repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are 

 recognized in the statement of profit and loss.  

 Derecognition: A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the 

 liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is 

 replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms 

 of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is 

 treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 

 The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of 

 profit and loss.  

 iii. Offsetting of financial instruments: Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset 

 and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable 

 legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 

 basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

K. Earnings per share 

 Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit from continuing operations 

 and total profit, both attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the 

 weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.  

 

 



(Rs.)

2. Capital Work-In- Progress 3,593,304           3,593,304      

3,593,304         3,593,304     

3. Trade Receivables

     (Unsecured, considered good)

     Due from D D Industries Ltd. 678,635              117,020          

678,635             117,020        

4. Cash and Cash equivalents

    Current account with HDFC Bank                   98,097            143,808 

    Cash on hand 54,684                               54,684 

               152,781           198,492 

5. Other Current Assets

     (Unsecured, considered good)

      Advance to suppliers                 640,166 640,166          

      TDS recoverable A.Y.2020-21 -                        80,150            

      TDS recoverable A.Y.2021-22                   42,132 -                    

      MAT for AY 2015-16                 271,065 271,065          

      MAT for AY 2018-19                   97,593 97,593            

      MAT for AY 2019-20                 105,644 105,644          

      MAT for AY 2020-21 22,904                 -                    

      GST recoverable (Net)                   82,185 250,947          

1,261,689         1,445,565     

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED

CIN - L50102DL1984PLC017834

NOTES ACCOMPANYING TO THE  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As at

31 March 

2021

As at

31 March 

2020

Particulars



(Rs.)

6. Equity Share Capital

    Authorised Capital

    3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 30,000,000        30,000,000    

    Issued Capital

    1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000,000        10,000,000    

    Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

    945,950 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 9,459,500           9,459,500      

   Add: Shares Forfeited

   54,050 Equity Shares Forfeited

262,875              262,875          

9,722,375         9,722,375     

Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding

Particulars Nos Amt (Rs) Nos Amt (Rs)

 Opening Share Capital       945,950             9,459,500            945,950           9,459,500 

 Add: Shares issuued During the year - - - -

 Add: Rights/Bonus Shares Issued - - - -

 Total       945,950             9,459,500            945,950           9,459,500 

 Less: Buy back of Shares - - - -

 Less Reduction in Capital  - - - -

 Closing Share Capital      945,950            9,459,500           945,950          9,459,500 

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares 

No. of 

Shares

held

Percentage of   

Shareholding

No. of Shares

held

Percentage of   

Shareholding

Rajeev Gambhir       227,825 24.08            227,825 24.08

Renu Gambhir         88,750 9.38               88,750 9.38

Kunal Gambhir       120,650 12.75            120,650 12.75

Fastlane Ventures Private Limited       110,025 11.63            110,025 11.63

D.D.Properties Private Limited         91,950 9.72               91,950 9.72

Total      639,200 67.56           639,200 67.56

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED

CIN - L50102DL1984PLC017834

NOTES ACCOMPANYING TO THE  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020Name Of Shareholder

As at

31 March 

2021

As at

31 March

2020
Particulars



(Rs.)

7. Other Equity

     Retained Earnings

    Opening balance (8,425,681)         (9,131,297)    

    Add: Comprehensive income for the year 165,384              705,616          

    Less: Appropriation

    Dividend Paid -                        -                    

(8,260,297)       (8,425,681)   

8. Loans & Advances from Related Parties 

     (Non Current, unsecured) 

      Mr. Rajeev Gambhir, a former Director (Interest Free)                 469,096            469,096 

      Mrs. Urmila Gambhir, a former Director (Interest Free)                 458,721            458,721 

      D.D.I Motors Private Limited (Interest Free)             3,000,000         3,000,000 

           3,927,817       3,927,817 

9. Other Current Liabilities

       Expenses Payable                 253,126 55,800            

       TDS Payable                      3,068 5,280               

       Due to Suppliers                              -   -                    

256,194             61,080           

10. Short Term Provisions

       Provision for Income Tax (A.Y. 2020-21) -                        68,790            

       Provision for Income Tax (A.Y. 2021-22) 40,320                 -                    

40,320               68,790           

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED

As at

31 March 

2021

As at

31 March

2020

Particulars

CIN - L50102DL1984PLC017834

NOTES ACCOMPANYING TO THE  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



(Rs.)

Year ended 

31.03.2021

Year ended 

31.03.2020

11.  Revenue from Operations

       Commision on Sales 1,123,500           1,603,000      

       Interest on Income Tax Refund 2,346                   5,443               

        Sundry Balance Written Back -                        7,094               

1,125,846         1,615,537     

12. Employee Benefits Expense

       Salary to Staff 537,850              139,102          

537,850             139,102          

13. Other Expenses
      Payment to Auditors 42,500                 42,500            

      Fees & Taxes 7,200                   25,236            

      Legal & Professional Charges 150,410              145,200          

      Advertisment Expenses 31,590                 32,715            

      Printing & Stationery -                        100                  

      Commision Expenses 141,915              903,097          

      Internet Charges 748                       3,026               

      Bank Charges 3,543                   -                    

      Inetest on late deposit of TDS 94                         1,810               

      E-Voting Charges -                        5,000               

      Listing Expenses 55,000                 55,000            

      Sundry Balances W/off -                        -                    

433,000               1,213,684        

     Break-up of Payment to Auditors  

     Audit Fee 22,500                 22,500            

     Certification Charges 20,000                 20,000            

42,500                 42,500             

Particulars

D. D. VENTURES LIMITED

CIN - L50102DL1984PLC017834

NOTES ACCOMPANYING TO THE  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



 

D. D. VENTURES  LIMITED 

CIN-L50102DL1984PLC017834 
   
 

NOTES ACCOMPANYING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021. 
 
14. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for 

Rs. 10,007,200 (P.Y Rs. 10,007,200). 
 
15. Income Tax Assessment has been completed up to the assessment year 2019-20. 
 
16. No deferred tax provision has been made since there being no temporary difference at the balance 

sheet date between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. 
   

17. In the opinion of the Board, value of Current Assets, if realized in the normal course of business 
shall not be less than the value stated in accounts. 

 
18.  The Company has received a notice from the Sales Tax Department proposing assessment of sales 

tax liability in respect of the period commencing from 1988-89 to 1999-2000. The Company has 
since filed an appeal against the said notice and accordingly the matter is sub- judice.    

   
19.  Related Parties Disclosure  

As per AS-18, the related parties where control exists or where significant influence exists and 
with whom transactions have taken place are as under:  

 
(a)    Key Management Personnel 
         i)  Renu Gambhir             (Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer) 
 
(b)    Enterprises over which KMP or his relatives are able to exercise significant influence   
    i) D. D. Industries Limited 

 
(c)    Transaction during the year with related parties (excluding reimbursement) 
       
 2020-21 

(in Rs.) 
 

2019-20 
 (in Rs.) 

a) Commission received from DD Industries Ltd 
b) Unsecured Loan received from Mr Rajeev Gambhir 
c) Unsecured Loan received from DDI Motors Pvt. Ltd.  
d) Outstanding balances at end of the year: 

Credit Balances 
Mr Rajeev Gambhir 
DDI Motors Pvt. Ltd. 

e) Trade Receivable from D.D Industries Limited 

1,123,500 
          - 
          - 
 
 
   469,096 
3,000,000 
   678,635 

1,603,000 
          - 
          - 
 
 
   469,096 
3,000,000 
   117,020 

       
 
 
 
 
 
 



20. Debit/Credit balances of parties are subject to reconciliation/confirmation. 
 
 
21. Earnings per share (EPS) 
 

 2020-21 

 (Rs.) 

2019-20 

 (Rs.) 

Profit / (Loss) after tax 165,384 705,616 

Weighted average no. of  shares 945,950 945,950 

Nominal Value of  Shares 10 10 

Basic & Diluted Earnings / (Loss) per share 0.17 0.75 

                   
22.      Figures for previous year have been rearranged/regrouped, wherever necessary. 
 
SIGNATURES TO NOTES 1 TO 22                        
 
As per our report of even date 
 
 
For Satish K. Wadhwa & Co.          For and behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 002293N           
 
 
 
 
Suresh Kumar                                        Renu Gambhir                                             Sunil Datt Sharma 
Partner                                        Managing Director &                 Director & 
M.No. 080690           Chief Executive Officer                              Chief Financial Officer 
                                        DIN: 01239511                   DIN: 07422151 
 
 
 
 
Place: New Delhi                   Amit Shankar                                                                              
Date:  30.06.2021                                 Company Secretary 

M. No. A39173   




